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March29, 2018

Mr. Hanbitt (Sunny) Joo
Manager
IP Litigation Team, IP center
LG Electronics

19, Yangjae-daero 11 gil
Seocho-Gu, Seoul 137-130, Korea

Via Email: hb.joo@Ige.com

Re: Image Processing LLC’s Patent Portfolio

Dear Mr. Joo:

As you know, General Patent Corporation is the Managing Member of Image
Processing Technologies LLC (IPT) and represents IPT in connection with the licensing of
its portfolio ofpatents. I write on behalfof IPT.

As we informed you last December, Claim | of the ’293 Patent survived Samsung’s
IPR challenge. We continue to believe that LG infringes Claim | of the °293 Patent.
Attachedis a claim chart illustrating that infringement.

Please let me know if LG is interested in entering into licensing negotiations with
IPT while we await PTAB decisions on the remaining IPRs. Significant financial incentives
are still available prior to completion of the IPRs and upto the trial date. However, as you
will appreciate, in the event of a successful outcomelittle or no incentives will be available.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at +(845) 368-4000 ext. 114 or at
Mshanahan@GeneralPatent.com. We look forward to reaching an amicable resolution.

Sincerely yours,

GENERAL PATENT CORPORATION

Michael E. Shanahan

Vice President & General Counsel
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